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Annexure-lV 

Audited financial statements for the last three years and for the Six months ended 30th 

September 2024 

Name of the Company: JKPL Utility Packaging Solutions Private Limited 

Equity Paid up Capital 
Reserves and surplus 
Carry forward losses 
Net Worth 
Miscellaneous Expenditure 
Secured Loans 
Unsecured Loans 
Fixed Assets * 

Income from Operations 
Total Income 
Total Expenditure 
Profit before Tax 
Profit after Tax 
Cash profit " 
EPS (in Rs.) 
Book value per share (in Rs.) 

Notes: 

As per Audited 
Financial for 

Half year 
ended 30th 

September 
2024 

4070.08 
1702.45 

-

5772.53 
-

1379.03 
-

4077.67 
6827.06 
6865.76 
6600.80 

264.96 
200.02 
545.39 

0.49 
14.18 

As per last 1 year prior 
Audited to the last 
Financial Audited 

Year Financial 
Year 

2023-24 2022-23 

4070.08 4070.08 
1515.97 1212.81 

- -

5586.05 5282.89 
- -

1099.28 2520.39 
- 2064.31 

4353.75 4973.35 
13242.67 14776.53 
13346.08 14894.81 
12907.82 14536.82 

438.26 357.99 
320.66 216.61 

1032.45 919.11 
0.79 0.53 

13.72 12.98 

(Rs. in Lac) 

2 years prior to 
the last 
Audited 

Financial Year

2021-22 

4070.08 
972.84 

-

5042.92 
-

3200.21 
1881.47 
5492.05 

12113.52 
12380.74 
12374.18 

6.56 
16.61 

745.00 
0.04 

12.39 

* Fixed Assets means Property, Plant & Equipment, Capital Work in Progress & Right of Use Asset.

A Cash Profit means Profit after Tax plus Depreciation

For JKPL Utility Packaging Solutions Private Limited 

k� � 
/ Devansh Shrivas 

Company Secretary and Compliance Officer 
Date: t:t.1'2.. U'l.½ 
Place: New Delhi 

JKPL Utility Packaging Solutions Private Limited 
(Formerly Man1pal Utility Packaging Solutions Pnvate LJmited) 

Regd. Office: Plot No. 19/8 Sh1valli lndustnal Area, Manipal - 576 104, Kamataka, India 
CIN: U21014KA2008PTC045299 
Tel: +91 820 2714091 
Email: 1nfo@jkuspl.jkmail.com 
Production Units: 

jFOcl FQc @S 

Packaging: 19/8, Sh1valli lndustnal Area, Manipal- 576 104 
Packaging: Plot No 46/47, Changodar Industrial Estate, Sari(heJ Bavla Road, 
Cr.angodar, Ta-Sanand, Dist-Ahmedabad - 382213, Gujarat 
Corrugation: Plot No 24/25. Shivalli Industrial Area, Manipal- 576 104 
Labels: No. 3/415, S1ngaravelan Salat, Neelankara1, Chenna1 - 600 115 
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Annexure-lV
Privale Lirnited

Audited financial statements for the last three years and for the six months ended 30s
September 2024

Name of the Company: Securipax Packaging private Limited
(Rs. in Lac)

Notes:
" Fixed Assets means Property, Plant & Equipment, Capital Work in progress, and Other

lntangible Assets.

^ Cash Profit means Profit after Tax plus Depreciation

For Securipax Packaging Private Limited

d,

Date:2a ' I2-')--bl-\
Place: New Delhi Securipax Packaging Private Limited

Resd. onice: Gurab Bhawan.3rd Froor, (*""tili:11,r6;}b83[g[f+3l#i#ars. New Derhlrlooo2 fel.: 01148201724

As per
Audited

Financial for
Half year

ended 30th

September
2024

As per last
Audited
Financial

Year

1 year prior
to the last
Audited
Financial

Year

2 years prior
to the last
Audited
Financial

Year

2023-24 2022-23 202',t-22

Equity Paid up Capital 545.00 545.00 545.00 545.00
Reserves and surplus 650.40 513.18
Carry forward losses

Net Worth 1040.07 1 195.40 1227.66 1 058.18

Miscellaneous Expenditure

Secured Loans 3975.63 3839.58 1849.53 2183.30

Unsecured Loans 2190.00 2190.00 2800.00 1050.00

Fixed Assets * 5393.66 5629.68 2094.76 1864.55

lncome from Operations 4241.53 7938.04 9261.51

Total lncome 4257.40 7984.61 1 1095.30 9275.02

Total Expenditure 4449.01 8027.41 10918.69 8655.21

Profit before Tax (191.61) (42.80) 176.61 619.81

Profit after Tax (141 .3e) (31.34) 169.1 0 525.21

Cash profit^ 135. 19 316.74 455.17 797.29

EPS (in Rs) (25.94) (5.75) 31.03 96.37
per share (in Rs.) '190.84 219.34 225.26 194.16

Plant : Khasra 58, 58m, Madhoupur-Hazratpur, Tehsil : Roorkee, Districl : Haridwar, Uttarakhand -247667, INDIA
E-mail : admin@securipax.in Website : www.securipax.in

+$
KR Veerappan
Director

495.07 682.66

11082.42

Book value
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HORIZON PACKS PW. LTD.
(Wholly - owned subsidiory of JK PAPER LTD.)

Annexure-lV

Audited financial statements for the last three years and for the Six months ended 30s
September 2024

Name of the Company: Horizon Packs Private Limited
(Rs. in Lac)

Notes:- Fixed Assets means Property, Plant & Equipment, Capital Work in Progress, Right of Use
Asset & Other lntangible Assets.

^ Cash Profit means Profit after Tax plus Depreciation

[,

Fgr Horizon

b#-
Packs Private Limited

Preeti Sharma
Company Secretary and Compliance Officer

Date: B ). lL.{oaq

As per
Audited

Financial for
Half year

ended 30s
September

2024

As per last
Audited
Financial

Year

1 year prior
to the last
Audited
Financial

Year

2 years prior
to the last
Audited
Financial

Year

2023-24 2022-23 2021-22

Equity Paid up Capital 31675.40 3'1675.40 31675.40

Reserves and surplus 12979.95 1 1699.36 3568.54

Carry forward losses

Net Worth 44655.35 35243.94

Miscellaneous Expenditure

Secured Loans 59.50 6105.75

Unsecured Loans

Fixed Assets * '17958.88 17857.54 17410.58 19536.77

lncome from Operations 37252.26 76236.21 74061.39

Total lncome 37577.43 67249.25 76315.50 74099.75

Total Expenditure 35647.52 70578.57 69388.82

Profit before Tax 1929.91 5387.50 5736.93 4710.93

Profit after Tax 1292.99 JOJZ.JJ 4326.36 3519.27

Cash profit ^ 'l 932.1 0 4945.13 7212.75 6901.89

EPS (in Rs.) 0.41 1 2 1 1.37 1 11

Book value per share (in Rs.) 14.10 13.69 12.48 11.13

^ -Place: Newl)olhi( ELrIJ I EKEU \JrrlLE: 2nd Floor, Ashford Centre, Shonkor Roo Norom Morg, Nr. Peninsulo Corporote Pork,
Lower Porel (Wesl), Mumboi - 400 0'13, P : +91 22 5933 8500 F : +91 22 6933 8545

W: http://www. horizonpocks. com E : horizon@horizonpocks.com
CIN r U2l0laMH200l PTC 133116

e

31675.40

7870_62

43374.76 39546.02

1322.80

66740.40

61861 .75
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ENVIRO TECH VENTURES LIMITED
(Formerly JK ENVIRO-TECH LIMITED)

CIN: U73100GJ2007PLC075963 Annexure_lV

Audited financial statements for the last three years and for the Six months ended 30th
September 2024

Name of the Company: Enviro Tech Ventures Ltd.
(Rs. in Lac)

Notes:
" Fixed Assets means Property, Plant & Equipment

^ Cash Profit means Profit after Tax plus Depreciation

# Without considering equity component of Compulsory Convertible Preference Shares
(ccPS)

u
Date: d].i ?-lo&tl
Place: New Delhi

Regd. Oflice: P. O. Central Pulp Mills-394660, Fort Songadh, Dist. Tapi (Gujarat)
Tel. : 02624-220228, 22027 8-80, F ax : 91 -2624-220138

Admn. Oflice : Nehru House,4 Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi - 110002
Ph. : 9l -l 1-66001132, 66001112,23311112-5, Fax : 91-11-23712680

Particulars As per
Audited

Financial for
Half year

ended 30u
September

2024

As per
last

Audited
Financial

Year

2023-24 2022-23

Equity Paid up Capital 2126.54 2126.54 2126.54 2126.54

Reserves and surplus 9465.09 4084.44

Carry forward losses

Net Worth 11387.10 'I 1591 .63 6210.98

Miscellaneous Expendilure

Secured Loans

Unsecured Loans 21541.15 23689.89 23791.40

Fixed Assets * 5.1 I 5.77 6.93 8.09

lncome from Operations 751.33 1950.73 1295.46 998.34

Total lncome 1327.55 2959.94 2129.73 1921.00

Total Expenditure 2429.10

Profit before Tax (141.25) (368.95) (587.1 9) (508.1 0)

Profit after Tax (204.53) (469.22) (624.62) (558.67)

Cash profit ^ (203.95) (468.06) (623.46) (557.51)

EPS (in Rs.) (0.31) (0.82) (2.e4) (2.63)

Book value per share (in Rs.) # 23.92 24.88 14.63 17.57

For Enviro Tech Ventures Ltd.

0n,1
Authorised Signatory

1 year prior
to the last
Audited
Financial

Year

2 years prior
to the last
Audited
Financial

Year

2021-22

9260.56 4709.06

6835.60

22244.66

1468.80 3328.89 2716.92
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For detailed Financial Statements of last three financial years of 
Subsidiary Companies, forming part of Composite Scheme of 

Arrangement, please refer the under mentioned link: 

https://jkpaper.com/financial-results/ 

Also, please find enclosed Financial Statements of last three financial 
years of PSV Agro Products Private Limited.



PSV Agro Products Private Limited
Regd. Office: Patriot House, 3, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi-110002.

Telephone. No.: 01 1-66001112123311113
Cl N : U0 1 820DL2017 PT C32561 1, E-mail I D: cs. psv@kmail.com

An nexu re-lV

Audited financial statements for the last three years and for the Six months ended 30th

September 2024

Name of the Company: PSV Agro Products Private Limited
(Rs. in Lac)

Notes:
^ Cash Profit means Profit after Tax plus Depreciation

F

r#
ro Products Private Limited

Anil Jatana
Director

Date: {1'rt.l.cQ"l
Place: New Delhi

Particulars As per Audited
Financial for

Half year
ended 30s
September

2024

As per
last

Audited
Financial

Year

'l year prior
to the last
Audited
Financial

Year

2 years prior
to the last
Audited
Financial

Year

2023-24 2022-23

Equity Paid up Capital 1.00 1.00 '1.00

Reserves and surplus 17.96 17.63 17.07 15.23

Carry forward losses

Net Worth '18.96 '18.63 16.23

Miscellaneous Expenditure

Secured Loans

Unsecured Loans

Fixed Assets

lncome from Operations 53.18 157.42

Total lncome 0.61 1.11 53.62 157.44

Total Expenditure 0.1 6 0.29 150.41

Profit before Tax 0.45 2.39 7.03

Profit after Tax 0.33 0.56 1.84

Cash profit ^ 0.33 0.56 1.84 5.21

EPS (in Rs.) 3.30 5.60 18.40

Book value per Share (in Rs.) 189.60 186.30 162.30

2021-22

1.00

18.07

51.23

0.82

5.21

52.33

180.70
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tv

rulhpanjali. Ltt Floor, F-29,

Sou{h Extrr Part-l, frlevl Belhi-1100ii9
Ph.: {01U -2a6?{854
2461.7983, 46t4-2424

A.K. GUTGUTIA & CO.
CHAilTERED ACCAUNTAIW

E-mail :akgofficemail@gmail.corn

sumitjai n.alg@gmail.com

INDEPEN DE}.IT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE MEII{BERS OF PSV AGRO PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial $tatements of PSV Agro Products

fiivati iitnitiO f6re Compai'y"). wfrictr comprise-the Balance Sheet as at March

31*(, 2024, and the StraGrient'o'iProfit and Loss, Statement of Cash Flows for the

Veai enaiU on that date, and notes to the financial statements, including a

lu*rniw of significant acilunflng polieies and other explanatory inlormation'

ln our opinion and to thE best of our iuformation and according to the explanations

giuen to uu, the aforesaid financialstatements give the in[or11t'1o;t required by the

fiompanies. Acq 2013 ('ine ed'i in the manndr so require-d- and. give a true.and

faif viEw in conformity witn titl Companies Accounting Standards prescribed

under eection 133 of tfie'Act read with ihe Companies (Accounls) Rutes' 2014 as

imunO"O, and olher accounting principles generatly accepted in lndia, of the slate

of the affairs of ttre Company ij at 3i5r Mirch, ?tiZ+ an* it$ profit and the cash

ilows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing iSAs)
specifred under seclion 1a3(10) of the Companies Acl, 2013. Our responsibillties

under those Standards are iuriher described in the Auditor's Responstbilfiies for
the Aucllt of lhe Financial Sfafemenls section of our report.

We are independent of the Cbnnpany in accordance with the Code of Ethics

issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia (lCAl) together with the

ethtcal requiremants.that are retevant to our audit of the financial stalemsnts
undar the lrovisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and

we hiivo fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obiained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basls for our optnion.

lJlanagement's Responsibility for the Flnancial Statements

The Compant's Board of Directors is responsible for the mattels stated in section
134(5) of the Companies Aet, 2013 ("the Acf) wfth respect to the preparation of
these financial statements trat give a true and .fair viev,r of the financial position,

f;nancial perforrnance, and cash flows of the Company in accordarice with the

accounting principles generally accepted in lndia, including the accounting Standards
specified under secliort 133 of the Act. This responslbiiity also includes maintanance

Neu Deilri



of adequate accounting records in accordance with the ptovisions of the Act for 
safeguarding 9f the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds 
and other irregularities; selection a11d application of appropri9te account1ng policies; 
making judgrP,ents and estimates that are reasonabte and prudent; ·and· design, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls. that were 
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting 
records, relevant to·the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that 
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement. whether due to 
fraud or error. 
In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for 
assessing U1e Company's ability to continue as a. goir,g concern, .disclosing, as 
applicable, matters· relate<;! to going concern and using the going concern basis of 
accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or 
to cease operations, or has no realistic alt?rnative but to do sq. 
The Board of Directors are also responsib!e for overseeing the Company's financial 

. rep.orling process. 

•• Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Flnancial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financlal 
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud 
or error and to issue an Auditor's Report that includes our opinion. Reasonable 
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit 
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement 
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered 
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonab!y be expected to 
influence the econom-ic • decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial 
statements. 
As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, ·we exerdse professional judgment 
• and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of (ha financial ­
staternents, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform · audif 
pre<;edures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is 
s.uffident and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not 
defecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for 
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional 
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in 
orcler to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstance·s. 
Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing 
our opillion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial 
controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the 
re;:lsonab!eness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by 
management. 

• Conclude on the apj)ropriateness of management's use of the going 
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, 
whether a material uncertainty exists relat~d to events or conditions that 



may cast significant doubt on the Company's abili ty to continue as a going 
lX.lncern. If we conclude that a rnaterlal uncertainty exists, we are required 

to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the 
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our 
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtajned up to 
the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may 
cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation. structure and content of the financial 
s~ternents, including the disclosures, and 'Nhather the financial sta~ements 
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves 
fair presentation. 

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, 
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a 
reasonably know!edgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We 
consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i} planning the scope of 
our audit work and in evaluating the results of our '.iVOrk ; and (H) to evaluate the 
effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements. . 

• We communicate viiith those charged with governance regarding, among other 
. matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant a.udit findings, 
including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our 

• audjt 
We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have 
complied with: relevant ethical requirements regarding independence. and to 
communicate v.1ith them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be 
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related saf~guaros. • 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order. 2020 {"the Order•), 
fssued by the Ceniral Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 
143 of the Companies Act, 201 3, we give in the Annexure "N statement on the 
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable. 

1} As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, vie report that: 
a. we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which 

to the best of our knowledge and. belief w~re necessary for the purposes 
of our audit. · 

b: in our opinion, proper books of accc;)Unt as required by law have been 
kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those 
books. 

c. the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow 
Statement dealt with by thts Report are in agreement with the books of 
account. 

d. In our opinion. the aforesaid financial statements comply with the 
Accounting Standards speclned under Section 133 of the Act, read with 
Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014. 



e. on the basis of the 1,wltten representations received from the directors as 
on 31st March, 2024 taken on record by the eoard of Directors, none of 
the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2024 from being 
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act 

f. With respect to the other maUera to be included in the Auditors Report 
in accordance wit.11 the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as 
amended: In our ooinion and to the best of our information and 
accortjing to the exp!~nations given to us, the Company did not pay any 
remuneration to its directors during the year. therefore the provisions of 
section 197 of the Act is not applicable on the company. 

g. with respect to the other matters to be inducted in the Auditor's Report in 
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies {Audit a.nd Auditors) Rules, 
2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according lo 
the explanations given to us: • 

L The Company does not have any pending litigations which would 
impact its financial position in its financial statement 

1:. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including 
derivative contracts for 'Nhich there were any material foreseeable 
losses. • 

iii. There were no amounts which were requlred to be transferred to the 
Investor Education and .Protection Fund by the Company. 

iv. 

(o} Tho Management has repre:;entcd that. to t11e be~t of it's know1edge 
and belief, ottier than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no 
funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (eitner frqm 
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of 
funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or antity(ies). 
including foreign entities ("!nterrnedlaries"}, with the understanding, 
v-me.ther recorded in writing or other11ise, that the Intermediary shall, 
whether, directly or indirectiy lend or invest . ih other persons . or 
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the 
company e u1timate BeneficiariesB) . or provide any guarantee, 
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 

(b) The Management has represented that, to the best of it's knowledge 
and belief, other than as dlsclosed in the notes to the accounts, no 
funds .have been received by the company from any person(s) ot 
entity(ies), including foreign entities (~Funding Parties"), wit1 the • 
understanding, whether recorded in Wiiting or otherwise, that the 
company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other 
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or . orr 
behalf of the Funding Party tUltirnate Beneficiarie:n or provide any 
guarantee, security or the ltke on behalf of the Ultimate 
Beneficiaries. 



(c) Nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that 
the representations under sub-clause {,) and (ii} contain any material 
mis-statement. 

v. The Company has not declared or paid dividend durlng the year, 
accordfngly the provisfons of section 123 of the Companies Act, 
2013 are not applicable. 

vi. Based ori our examination, '>'vhich inc!uded test . checks, the 
Company has used accounting software for maintaining its books of 
account for the financial year endad March 31 , 2024 \'✓hich has a 
feature of recording audlt trail (edit !og} faciHty and the same has 
operated throughout the year for alf relevant transactions recorded 
in the. sofu.vare. Further, during the course of our audit we did not 
come across· any instance of the audii trail feature being tampered 
with. 

As the prov1so to Rule 3(1} of the Companies (Accounts) Ru!es 
2014 is applicable from 1st April 2023, reporting under Rule 11(g) of 
the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules 2014 on preservation of 
audit trail as per statutory requirements for record retention rs not 
applicable for the financial year ending 31st t.1arch 2024_ 

For A. K. GUTGUTIA & CO. 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN· 000012N -

• A,-~ g "l'JV"''\,'v• Q. ' 

SUMIT JAIN 
Partner 
Membership No 099119 
UDIN: Q.4ociq111 ~°kGM£\,\J2-'.ll \ 

Place : New Delhi 
Date: 28.06.2024 



l7 
A.K. GUTGUTIA & CO. 

CHAEIT'ERED ACCOUNTANTS 

Annexure "A" referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading "Report on other 
legar and regulatory requirements" of our report of even date on Financial 
Statements of PSV AGRO PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED for the year ended 
31 st March 2024 • 

1. The Company does not have any Property, plant and equipment. 

2. 

3. 

Accordingly, we are not offering any comments under Clause 3(i) of the 
Order. Also, no proceedings have been initiated during the year or are 
pending against the Company as at March 31, 2024 for holding any benami 
property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as 
amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder. 

(a) The ii:iventories were physically verified during the year by the management 
at reasonable intervals. In our opinion and according to the information and 
explana'tions given to us,. the coverage and procedure of such verification 
by the management is appropriate having regard to size of the company 
and the nature of its operations. There were no discrepancies noticed on 
physical verification of inventories. There \tVere no inventories at • the 
beginning and at the close of the year. • 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, a! any point of 
time of the year, the Company has not been sanctioned ant working ~pit.ll 
from bank or financic;}I institutions and hence reporting under clause 3(ii)(b) 
of the order is not appiicabfe • 

(a) The Company has not made any investments in. provrded any guarantee or 
security . and granted any loans or ·advances in the nature of loans. 
secured or unsecured , to companies. firms , Limited Liability Partnerships 
or · any other parties during the year, and hence reporting under clause 
3{iii)(a} and (b) of the Order are not applicable. 

{b} The company has not granted any loans and advances in the nature of loa.ns 
to Companies, Firms, Limlted Uabiiity Partnerships or any other parties. 
Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(iii) ©, (d}, (e) and (f) of the 
Order are not applicable to the Company. 

4. - According to the information, explanations and representations provlded by the 
management and based upon audit procedures perform~d. durlng the year, 
the company has not given any loans, guarantees & security u/s 185 of the 
Companies Act, 2013. The Company ha.s complied with the provisions of 
section 186 of the Compan[es Act in respect of its investments made during 
the year. 

. .. . . 

•. Pushpanja!i, 1~ Floor, F-29, 
South Extn:P~~M, New Delhi•110049 

Ph.: (011} ·2462-6854 
2461-7983, 4~14-2424 

E-mail :akgofficerriail@gmail.com 
sum1tjain.akg@gmai!.com 



5. In our opinion and according to the information and ~xplanations given to us. 
the Company has not accepted deposits from pub!ic within the provision of 
section 73 to 76 of the Act or any other relevant provisions of the_ Act and the 
rules framed there under (to the extent applicable). Therefore. the provisions 
of the clause 3(v) of the order are not applicable to the company. We have 
been informed that no order has been passed by the Company Law Board or 
National Company Law Trlbunal or Reser,e Bank of India or any Court or 
other Tribunal in this regard. 

6. The Central Government has not prescribed ihe maintenance of Cost records 
under Sub section (1 ). of Section 148 of the Ad, for the business carried out by 
the Company. Accordlngly, clause 3(vi) of the Order 1s not applicable to the 
Company. • 

7. 
(a) According to the records of the Company and information and explanations 

given to us, the Company is generally re-~u!ar in depositing 1.1ndisputed 
statutory dues including income tax, cess, goods and seNice tax and other 
material statutory dues w1th the appropriate authorities to the extent applicabie 
and there are no undisputed stqtutory dues payable for a period of more than 
six months from the date they become payable as at 31st March, 2024. As per 
the information and explanations provided to us Provident Fund, Employees 
state insuranee, duty etc. are not applicable to the company. • 

(b) According to the records and information & explanations given to us, there are 
no material dues in respect of Income tax, goods and service tax that have not 
been deposited with the sppropriate authorities on account of any dispute. · 

8. There \Vere no transactions relating to the previously unrecorded income that 
were surrendered or disciosed as income in the tax assessments under the 
Income Tax Act. 1961(43 of 1961) during the year. 

9. 
(a) According to the information arid explanation given to us, the Company has 

not taken any loans or other borrowings from any tender during the year and 
hence, reporting under clause 3 {ix) (a) of the Order is not applicable. 

(b) As per information and records verified by us, the Company has not been 
declared a wilful defaulter by any bank or: financial institution or government or 
any government authority. 

(c) The Company did not obtain any money by v,:ay of term !oans during the year. 
Accordingly, reporting under clause (ix)(c) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not 
~~* • 

(d) As per information. and . records provided, on an overall examination of the 
financial statements of the Company, no funds raised on short-term basis 
have, prirna fac!e. not been used during the year for long-term purposes by the 
Company. 

18 



(e) On overa!s examination of the financial statements of the Company and based 
·on representations of the Company, •.ve report rnat the Company has neither 
. taken any funds from any entity or person during the year nor it has raised 
funds through issue of shares or borrov.Jings on· account of or to meet the 
obligations of its assoclate. The Company does not have any Sllbsidiarf or 
joint venture. 

(f) The Company has n_ot raised loans during the year on the pledge of securttiss 
held in its associate company. The Company does not have any subsidlar/ or 
joint venture, 

10. 

11 

(a) The Company has not rafsed moneys by way of initial publ!c issue offer or 
further public offer (including debt instruments) during the year. Therefore, 
reportfng under clause. (x)(a) of p;:{ragraph 3 of the Order is not appl!cable. 

(b} The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of 
shares or convertible debentures (fully, partia!ly or optionally convertible) 
during the year. Therefore, reporting under clause {x)(b} of paragraph 3 of the 
Order is not applicab!e 

(a) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the 
Company, carried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing 
practices in India, and according to tile information and explanations given to 
us, we have neither come across any instance of fraud by the Company nor 
any fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported during i;he year; nor 
have we been Informed of any such instance by the management. 

(b) To the best of our knowledge , no report under sub section (12) of the 
Companies Act has been filed [n Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule ·13 of 
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, with the Central Govemrnent 
during the year and upto the date of this report. 

(c) The provisions relating to whistle blower are not applicable to the company. 

12. 

13. 

14. 

in our opinion and according to the information and explanations glven to us, 
the Company ls not a Nidhl Company and hence reporting under clause 3 {Xii) 

. of the Order is not applicable~ 

According to the informafon and explanations and records made availab!e by 
the· management of the Company and audit procedures performed, the 
Company is compliance wlth sections 177 and 188 of the Companies Act 
,vhere applicable, for al! transactions ·with the related parties and the details of 
relat-ed parties have been disclosed in tl1e financial statements as required by 
the applicable accounting standards. 

The Company does not have an internal audit Sy-stem and is not required to 
have an internal audit system under the provisions of Section 138 of the 
Companies Act, 2013. Therefore, the requirement to r$port under clause 3 
(xiv) (a) and (b) of the Order is not app!icab!e to the Company. 



15. On the basis of records made avaHable to us s.nr) according io information and 
explanations given to us, the Company has not entered into. non-cash 
transactions with the Directors or persons connected with [ts directors and 
hence Provisions of Section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not 
applicable to the Company. 

· 16 The Company is not required to be registered under SecUon 45-lA of the 
Reser,e Bank of India Act 19~4 and hence reporting u~der clause 3{xvi) (a), 
(b) and (c ) of the Order ls not applicable. As per the information and 
representation provided by the management, there are Two CIC w1th1n the 
group {as defined in Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions. 
2016 

17 . The . Company has not incurred cash losses in tlle current • and in the 
immediately preceding financial year. 

18 • There has been no resignation of the statutorJ auditors of the Company during 
the year. 

• 19 On the basis of the financiat ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of 
financial assets and payment of financial liabHities, other information 
accompanying the finar.ctal statements ·and our knov-Mdge of the Board of 
Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the 
evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, 
which cause us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of 
thls audit repo1t and that the Company is not capable of meeting its liabitities 
eXisting at the date of balance sheet as and wh,en they fall due within a period 
of one year from the balance sheet date, We, hov,1ever, state tiat this is not an 
assurance as to the future viabHity of the Company. We .further state that our 
reporting is based· on the facts up to date of the audit report and we neither 
.gwe any guarantee nor any assurance that all Habllities fat!ing due wl!hin a 
period of one year from the balance sheet date, 'Nill get discharged by the 
Company as and \'/neri they fall due. 

20 The Company is not having r.et worth of rupees five hundred crore or more. or 
turnover of rupees one thousand crore or more a net profit of rupees five crore 
or more during the immediatefy preceding financial year and hence, provisions 
of section 135 of the Act are not applicable to the Company during the yeaL 
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3{xx} of the Order ts not appl!cabte for the 
year. 

For A.K. GUTGUTIA & CO. 
Chartered Acco1,.mtants 
FRN 000012~ 

Ayv"'vJ.Jr 
SUMIT JAIN 
Partner 
Membership No 099119 
UDIN :2t.io9Cill98K6M5w2.3.q 

Place: New Delhi 
Date : 28.06.2024 
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PSV AGRO PRODUCT PRWATE LIMITED 
NOTE-1: SlGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLIC1ES 

1.1 

1.2 

1.3 

1.4 

Basis for Preparation of Accounts! 
Too financial statements have been . prepared under the Historical Cost 
Convention on Accn,a! Basis and in accofdance with. the Generally Accepted 
Accounting Principles in India {Indian GAAP). • Pursuant to Section 133 of the 
Companies Act, 2013, read vlith Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 
2014, the existing Accounting Standards as notified in the Companies 
(Accounting Standards} Rules. 2006, as ~mended, have been adQpted bf the 
Company and disclosures are made in . accordance with the requirement of 
Schedule Ill of the Companies Act, 2013 as referred under section 129(1) of the 
Companies Act 2013. The Accounting Policies have been consistently applied by 
the Company . 

Revenue f½?oonrtion 
{i) Revenue is recognized on aCCM1l basis, to the extent that it is probable that 
ihe economic oenefits wm flow to the Company and can be reliably measured and 
wherever there are uncertainties in the ascertainment/ realization of income that 
same iS not accounted for . 

•• (ii) ·Reveiiue_fu. saies is recogn1wi wiien s]grirticaiit ·risk ind reward's -are 
transferred Jo the buyer. 

Inventories 
fovenlones are stat~d m: weighted average coot or !'QSJira'ble vuluc, whichever is lower. 

Taxes on Income 
• Tax expenses comprises of current tax and deferred tax. Taxes on Income for the 
year are determined on the basis of taxable income in accordance with u,e 
provisiOns of Income Tax Act, 1961. 

Deferred Tax is recognized, subject to consideration of prudence, on thlh19 
difference, being the difference between taxable income and accounting income 
that originates in one period and is capable of reversal in one or more subsequent 
years. 



PSV AGRO PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED 
NOTES JP Il;tE Fl~ANCW. STATEM!:'fil: 

2 SHARE CAPITAL 
(A) AIJIBORJSED , 

1 :00.000 ~.iitJ Share$ tJf Rs.10 each. 
( Previous rear 1,00.000 G;u1ty Sh3ms o(Rs.10 ~c¼t) 

{B} JS SUED • SUSScruBa> & FULL y PAID UP 
10,000 '&v.Jity Sfulres of R5.10 each fulty ir,ald l,lj) 
( Pte-nous yed!' 10.COO Equ:tyShares of R,;,10 each fully p~ up} 

(C) B~eoncinatfon of ilw number of ;,h;lf9s Otrht:qtdlnq at the btginni,ng ;rod at 1h11 end of tfte 
w,oi:ljng poriod. 

Af th9 begwlniog of peiio<f 
Add : lssl,Je<I during tho~ 
Less: Bought bade duong 1M year • 
01.otslt!nding at the er:4 of period 

(0). Sh:lr@!i held by Its Holding or Ultimate H@nq Co!!]p.'tnY or Subsldiarl!is or M!iOC\?YlS gf 
. tho Holding Comp;my or its Ultimate Hola1J19 Oometrav; . . .. . . . . . .. . _ _ .... .. . .. 

Comeany N:ll'M 

Parnm Shvbllarn \/ll!,'lf<I Lt<t 
Accurate Fillflmi Servb:s Ud. 
Sidhivir!B.}'ldl Trlld1ng ;md ln..-e,;&rie11t Ltd 

N;ltum(Whtrth@r 
llofd!n!J 9!' urtlmaw 
Hold!QS Comp!ny 
Ultimate Hetling 
814>$idi1;1ry of 
Ho!d11g Comp.my 

(E) Oc-tail$ of each s~~oldcrs holdhlg_ mOrtl th3f1 6% shares !­

N<1JM of SfiMeholdar 

{F) 

1 
2 
3 
4 
s 
6 

f>aram Shubham VMijt11 Ltd. 

Sharehotdloo of ftomoty's 
Name of promoter's 

Pamm Stw.,bham Van~ lid 
N;W Bhan,! Vllnijy.l Lid 
~rate fil'llfliln Sel'i,::es Ud 
~ Tralfing and ln'IG$!/r.en! ltd 
PracJccp Singh Lt>dl'!:J 
Kartsh Kl.Imai Wa<.llla~n 

TOTAJ.. 

No of shares 

9950 
10 
fQ 
10 
10 
10 

10000 

¼ of shares ~ ot c:t-..-nge 

89..5"0 
0.10 
0.10 
D.10 
0.10 
0.10 

during the )'O!!r 

(Rs, IA . 
Asat 

31-03-24 

10.00 · 

10.w 

1.00 

1.00 

Asat 
3i-03-24 

10,llOO 

10,000 

No. of SJHl l'C 
held . 

9,950 
10 
10 

AG:it 
31--03-24 

No of Sh;ares 
9,960 

i~ 

A,s;ri 
31-03--2:3 

10.00 

10,D0 

1.00 

1.00 

Aut 
31-0~-23 

NoofSh11r" 
10,000 

10,000 

No. ofShacc 
~ 

9,.950 
10 
1:0 

Ant 
31--03-,23 

No of Share& 
9,950 

' 



(G) Rights .:md preferenc;:e attached to Equity Shues :• 

(a) The Company has on~/ one class ot Equity Shares having a par va!ue of Rs, 10/· per shar-e . Eadl 
ShareooJd,,..; is enlilled to o~ vote per share . 

(b) In \f\a event of J[q,.,/datioo of too C..""mpar:y. tl'le hof::fora of equrty s11;:;re:: will be enmtcd lo re,;ejve remaining 
qS«>ts of the C¢f11Pany . after dlstroulion of all pre,'rential a moon ts. The distriooUon will be in proportion to 
Ille nrrmter of eq\lity ~ held by the .shareholders. • 

( c} The dividend proposed by the Board of. D!l"eclors if any , is sul)!ect to the approval ol the sha{ehordeis• in !he 

3 

ensurmg Mnual General Meeting , ~t in wise ct imoom divider.d . • 

RESER.VI:'. &SUl'WUJS 

Details of Surplus! ( Deficit) in Prof"Lt 8- li;ss Stateroont 
ProliV( t.oss} fer the year 
SJ.rrp!ua/(Dtifiojl) bfought for-Nard from preYious ~ 

~ -

0.56 
17.07 
11.63 17.ot 



PSVAGRO PROOUCTS PRIVATE l..!MITED 
.NOTES TO THE F:!NANCIAL SiATEMENlS 

4 OTHER CURRENT LIAB!UTTES 

5 

Paybte to Hoiding Company ; 
Other Li.ro~mes 

SHO~T iERM.P~OVIS!ON 
ProvisrOl'I o! Income 1ax 

6 CASH ANO BANK SALANCES 

BafarY..e$ with Bar.ks 
Current Accounts 

Filreri deposit with a.."Cllled lnterest 

7 SHORT TERM LOAN AND ADVANC!i;S 
Ad\lance payment of \a)(. 

Gst Receivable 

31~24 

1.13 
0.12 
1.25 

0.21 
0.21 

3,~ 
16.94 
19.96 

0.11 
0,02 

0-1i 

( Rs. In lilCS) 

31..03-2023 

0.84 
0,13 
0.97 

0.61 . 
·· 0.61 

3.29 
16.00 
19.29 . .. 

0.31 
0.05 
0,36 



!>SN AGRO PR(IDUCTS PRi\/ATE LfMITEO 

m)'tES TO THE J'JNANCtAL STAI,EMENTS 

IJ!;YSNVE FRQM OPERATION 

~ 

Oll-lEl3 INCOt.lE 

~ 

10 OTHER EXPENSES 

R<11es&. r~ 
asnk~s 
Audlto~ • R.~Ul1Cl'afiQ!l 

As A\ldit Fees 
A£ ooier Fei!S 

Mfsc. Expenses 

L 

1-11 
1.11 

0.05 
0.02 

o.oa 
0..02 
0.12. 
0.29 

( Rs:. In lacs) 

53.18 
S3.18 

0.44 
0.44 

0.15 
0.02 

0,08 
o.os·. 
0,28 . 
0.53 

I 
I 
; 

I 
~ 

I 

I 
\ 

I 
I 
I 



PSV AGRO PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMffED 

11 . In the opinion of the Management, the Current Assets, Loans & Advances.have a value 
of realisation in normal course of business not less than the value at whictl they are 
stated unless specified otherwise and aFe subject to confirmation. 

12. Disclosure as required by Accounting Standard (A&-18) 'Related Party Disclosure': 
As per Accounting Standard 18, the Disclosure of transaction with related parties a.s 
cfefined in Accounting Standard are given as below: 

i) List of Related Parties and Relatro'nships: 

a.) Param Shubham Vanijaya Limited - Holding Company. _ 

b) Accurate Finman Ser:vices Limited - Ultimate Holding Company 

c) PSV Energy Private Limited - Fellow subsidiary Company . 

ii) Transaction during the year with Related Parties: 
iii) 

-- . 

Particulars 

Param Shubham Vanij)la Ltd. 

Advance Received 

iv) Balance with Related Parties: 

Particulars 

Para.rn Shubham Vanit~a Ltd. 
Balance Payable 

13. Expenditure in Foreign Currency 
Earnings in Foreign Currency 

Current Previous 
Year Year --

-
0.30 0.84 

(Amount in Rs.) 
Current 
Year 

LU 

Rs.Nil 
_ Rs.NIL 

Previous 
Year 

- 0.84 



PSVAGRO PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED 

l4(a)To ihe extent of information available \\ith the Company, there is no Micro, Sm.all and Medi 
Entelprises as dclined under Micro, Small and .Medium .Enterprises Development Act, 2006. In 
absence ofsuch information, the details. regarding overdue amounts and interest payable thereon 
not given.: • • 

Particular As at 31st j\s at 31.r 
March2024 March2023 

Due io Micro and sm:tll Enterprises under MS:MED 
Act2006 
(i)Interest paid arut payments made to the supplier NIL NIL 
beyond the appointed day . 

(n)Interest due a..d payable for delay (which has been NIL NIL 
paid but beyond the appointed day), but without. adding 
the interest under the MSMED Act. 

(iii)Amount due and unpaid at the end of accounting 1'11L NIL 
year. 
-Principal amount and Interest due 
-Interest accrued and remaining unpaid 

• .. - - . ··-- - · ... - . . - · ··•• •. ... •• •·· . . 

(iv)Interest remaining due and payable even in the NIL NIL 
succeeding years. 

(b} Some of the balances und~ Tr:ide Receivc1ble/ Trade Payabl't / Loan$ ::ind Advarices are 
subject to confirmation a nd reconciliation. 

15 Ratk>s 

SI. 
Reaso 

No R.:itio 
• Numerat Denominato uo 

31.03.2024 31.3.Z023 % vari;1nc~ 
nfor 

or r M van.in . 
ce 

1 current llatio 
,current Cl.lrreni Time 

9.64% 
l.iabiliti~ 12.66 

-
Assets s 13.88 

2 
Debt-Equity 
Ratio - - . 
Debt Service 

3 Cover;ige 
Ratio 

~ ~ -
-

Decrea 
Return on Net Profit 

Average 
¾, . ~e in 

4 
Equity after .t.ll< 

Shareholde.'s 3.05% 10.70% (7:t.49%) 
eamir;g 

8juity 
_age 

s 



PSV AGRO PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED 

5 
lnventOry . - - - - . 
Turnover 

Trade Net Average trade 0.70 
• No Sllles 

6 Times duriogtfle 
recc)vables Sales receiVal:iles - --
TUJ'i'l0Ve1" 

year. · 

Trade. Net 
NQ 

7 p.iyables Pure 
Avercge 

Times 
0.72 ptu·dl~ 

Trade pay~bre - - - . 
Turnover hase - during the 

year. 

Net Capital Net 
A~ra,ge No~ 

s 
-Turnover Sales 

Worl<!ne Times - - during the 
~pitaf 

3,()9 
year, 

-
Net 

9 
Net Profit Profit Rwenuef rom 

% age 50.59% .3.~3¾ 1374.92% ratio after Operation ' 

WC 

Average 

~ . . . . . ·Retum-1in ·- - 9Jpltal -· .. . . . . .... . . . · ·· -- - -•··- · . .. . . . Due to .. . . ····- ·-· 
decrease 

10 Capital EBIT 
employed 

%age 4..4-5% 13.92% (68.03%) 
{Total m 

Em pfoyoo 
EquitytBom;, earnings 
wingsl 

11 
Return 011 - . 
lr'lVESlment -

16. Provislon for Income Tax has been made consk!&ir\Q !)er'..afn aUowancestadjustments available and as 
sssessed by the management. 

17. Following are the additional disclosures requirod as per Schedule III _to the Companies 
2013 vide Notification dated March 24, 20'21; 

a Details of Benami Pr-operty held: . 
There are no proceedings which have been initiated or pending against: the Company 
for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 
1988 and rules made thereunder. 

• b Willful Defaulter; 
The Company has not been declared as Willful Defaulter by any &nk or Fiuancial 
Institnlion or other Lcnde.r. 

c Relationship with StrUcl<: off Companie$ : 
Durut.g the year,•lhe Coi:npany-does not have any tran..s:actions with !he rompartle-s 
struck off under section 248 of Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 oI Companies Act. -

~56 



PSV AGRO PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED 

d Compliance with number of layc~ of companies: 
The Company has. complied with the number of layers prescribed undet clause (87) of 
section 2 of the Act rea~ with Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 
2017. 

e Undisclosed Income; 
The C.o:mpany does not have aity transactions not recorded. in the books o£ accounts 
. that has been sunendered or disclosed i1$ income during the year in the tax 
• assessments under the Income Tax Act., 1%1 (such as, search or survey ot any other 
relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act,. 1961). Also, th~ are nil previously 
unrecorded income and related assets. 

f Details of Crypto Currency or Vrrtnal Currency: 
The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency 
during the financial year. 

18. Previous year fi::,oUl'e are r"e-<:asted/re-classified suitably wherever considered necessa,:y. 

As per our mport of even date 

For A. K. GUTGUTIA & CO. 
Chartered Accountants 
firm'~ Registration no-000012.N 

·A~~ 
SUMIT JAIN 
Partner 
Membership No.~119 

Place : New Delhi 
Date: .z,.g-H:, :, lrl'l i.( 1 ~ u1 

L 
= 
( OIRECfORS) 
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A C,ASH FI-Ow FROft OPERATII{BACflUTIES
ilet Froritt t Lossl lefore Tax & Extaordinary lbms
M'usrEd for:

DePrecialion
lnlorctton lotlr

Operlftg profitbafore worfing Crplhl chrnSes
Aqusbdbr:
OilrerRecdvables
Otlrar Payables

Cssh Generated flp(r OPerati,oae
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Nct Ce*h lrom Operating AstlvffIes

8 CASH FLOW FROII IHVESTIHG ACNVTflES
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lssue of ihade CEdtal
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-Cach otr hsnd
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Totat

As per our report sf even dsle
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{Rs. ln taca}
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0.67
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19.S6

19.95
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Pushpanjali, 1st Floor, F-29,
South Extn. Part-1, New Delhi-110049

A.K. GUTGUTIA &CO.
CHAR TER ED ACCOUNTAAITS

E-mail :akgofficemail@gmail.com
sumitjain.akg@gmail.com

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of PSV Agro Products
private Limited ("the Company");wnich comprise the Balance Sheet as at March

Cf i, 2023, and the Statement'o? Profit and Loss, Statement of Cash Flows for the

V.ui-.nO.d on that date, and note.s to the financial statements, lncluding a

!;;r;ty ti,significant accounting policies and other explanatory information'

ln our opinion and to the best of our information.and.accotding to the ex.planations

gire; to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the

fiompanies Act, 2013 ("the Actl') in the manner so required and give a true and

fair view in conformity with thb Companies Accounting Standards prescrlbed

under section 133 of tlie Act read with the Corpanies (Abcounts) Rules-, 2014 aS

,rn..OuO, and other accounting principles-Sener{^ty^lccepte.d in lndia, of the state

ot tn. affairs of the Corpuny id at gi't Mirch, ZdZ3 and its profit and the cash

flows for the year ended on that date'

Basis for Opinion

we conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on Auditing (sAs)

ip..ititO under section t+atf Ol of the Companies Act, 2013' Our responsibilities

under those standards 
"r" 

il'rih"r clescribed in the Auditor's Resrronsilrilities for

the Audit of the Financial statemenfs section of our report.

We are independertL of tlre Cornpany.in accordance..wlth the Code of Ethics

issued by the tnstitute of cnutt.red Accountants of lndia.(lcAl) together with the

ethical requiremeniJ that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements

ffi;ithe provisioni oiihu Corprnies Act, 2013 and.the Rules thereunder, and

we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these

ilqrir"r"nts and the Code of Ethics. We believe that th.e audit evidence we have

obiained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion'

Management,s Responsibility for the Financial statements

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF PSV AGRO PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED

The ComPanY' s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section

134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with resPect to the preParation of

these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial Position,

financial performance, and cash flowS of the Company in accordance with the

accounting principles generallY accepted in lndia, including the accounting Standards

specified under section 133 of the Act. This also includes maintenance

L.

Ph.: (011)a614-2424
4614-2425

.;-.

New



















(1)

(a)

(b)

(21

(a)

(h)

(c)

Share Capital

Reserve & Surpls

Cunent Liabllities
Trade Payable
- Due to MSME
- Duos to Othore

other Cuffent Llabllliles
Short Term Provision

TOTAL(U

tl ASSETS

(1) Current Ass.ets

Trade Receivable

Cash and Cash Equivalent

Short Term Loan and Advances

T0TAL(r0

Significant Accounting Pollcies 1

Tho accomponying notos are an integral part oftho financial otatement

As per Our Report of even dats
FoTA.K.GUTGUTIA & CO.,
Chartered Accountants
Flrm Registration no - 000012N

,6+""""t-
Sumit Jain
Partner
Membership No '99119
F-29, South Extn, Pa(-l
New Delhi " 110049

EqulTY & LlABlLtTlEs
Shareholdorre' Funds

2

3

1.00
17.07

1.00
15.23

4

18.07

72'.96

0.22
4.34

1.58 77.52

19.65 93.75

--

5

6

0.97
0.6{

ii'f

(a)

(b)

(c)

7

I
I

rs2s
0.36

74.62
15.05

. ,. _ 4.08
93.75
93,75

N€w Deli:i

W eo'{ Ju&rel aoa).

16.23

19.65
--:jE65



statement of Profit & Loss Acqount for the year ended 31st Margh.20ij

ln

I

lt

III

Revonue from operations - Sales
Other lncorne

Total lncome ( l+ll )

10

11

53.r8
0.44

157.42
0.02

53,62 157.44

lv ExDenses :

Purchases

Other Expenses

Total Expensee(lll)

ProfiU(loss)before exceptional and extraordinary ltems and Tax ( I
Exceptrbnal ltems

ProfiU (Loss) bofore extraordlnary itoms and Tax ( V.Vl)
Extraordinary ltems

Prolitl (loss) belore Tax ( V[ - V][ )
Ta:< Expenses
* Cunent Tax

- Excess provision wrilten hack

- Deferred Tax AsseU(Uablllty)

Prolit / (Loss) for the Year from continuing operations (tX-X)
Profit / (Loss) from discontinuing operations
Tax Exponses of discontinuing operations
Proflt / (Loss) from discontlnulng openUon (aftor taxxxll-Xlil)
Protitl (Loss) for the Year (Xt .XtV)

Earnlngs per eguity shares :

Basic & Diluted earning per share

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial ststomonts

As per Our Report of even date

FoTA.K.GUTGUTIA & CO.,
Chartered Accountants
Firn Registration no - 000012N

.4

Sumit Jain
Partner
Mombership No -991 19
F-29 , South Extn. Pad-l
NewDelhl- 110049

't2

50.65
0.58

150.25

0,{6
51,23 r50"41

V

vt
vil
vil
1X

x

xt
xll
xilt
xtv
XV

xvt

2.39 7.03

2,39 7,03

2.39 7.03

(1.80)

(0.02)

(0.61)
0.06

1,84 5.21

{.84 5.21

18.40 52.33

M*^,l.^'\' {*-

w aoh Juve, ?oeb

New Delhi























PSV AGRO PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED 
Balance Sheet as at 31 st March,2023 

PARTICULARS Note No. 

EQUITY & LIABILITIES 
(1) Shareholders' Funds 

(a) Share Capital 2 
(b) Reserve & Surpls 3 

(2) Current Liabilities 

(a) Trade Payable 4 

• Due to MSME 

- Dues to Others 

(b) Other Current Llabllltles 5 
{c} Short Term Provision 6 

TOTAL(I) 

11 ASSETS 

(1} Current Assets 

(a) Trade Receivable 7 

(b) Cash and Cash Equivalent 8 
(c) Short Term Loan and Advances 9 

TOTAL(II) 

Significant Accounting Policies 1 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statement 

As per Our Report of even date 
For AXGUTGUTIA & CO., 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration no - 00001 ZN 

Rs . In lacs 
31.03.2023 31.03.2022 

1.00 1.00 
17.07 1.5.23 
18.07 16.23 

72.96 
0.97 0.22 
0.61 4.34 
1.58 77.52 

19.65 93.75 

74.62 
19.29 15.05 
0.36 4.08 

19.65 93.75 
19,65 93.75 

\ 

Directors 



PSV AGRO PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED 
Statement of Profit & Loss Account for the Year ended 31st March,2022 

PARTICULARS Note No. 

Revenue from operations - Sales 10 

II Other Income 11 
Ill Total Income ( !+II ) 

IV Expenses : 

Purchases 

Other Expenses 12 

Total Expenses(III) 

V ProfiU(loss)before exceptional and extraordinary items and Tax ( I 
VI Exceptional items 

VII ProfiU (Loss) before extraordinary items and Tax ( V -VI) 
VIII Extraordinary Items 

IX Profit/ (loss) before Tax ( VII - VIII ) 
X Tax Expenses 

-- Current Tax 

-- Excess provision written b;:ick 

-- Deferred Tax AsseV(Liability) 

XI Profit/ (Loss) for the Year from continuing operations (IX-X) 

XII Profit/ (Loss) from discontinuing operations 

XIII Tax Expenses of discontinuing operations 

XIV Profit I (Loss) from discontinuing operation (after tax)(Xll-Xlll) 

xv 
XVI 

Profit/ (Loss) for the Year (XI -XIV) 

Earnings per equity shares : 

Basic & Diluted earning per share 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 

As per Our Report of even date 

For A.K.GUTGUTIA & CO., 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration no• 000012N 

SumitJain 
Partner 
Membership No -99119 
F-29 , South Extn. Part-I 
New Delhi - 110049 

2022-23 

53.18 
0.44 

53.62 

50.65 
0.58 

51 .23 

2.39 

2.39 

2.39 

(0.61) 
0.06 

1.84 

1.84 

18.40 

(Rs. In lacs) 
2021-22 

157.42 
0.02 

157.44 

150.25 
0.16 

150.41 

7.03 

7.03 

7.03 

(1.80) 

(0.02) 
5.21 

5.21 

52.33 



PSV AGRO PRODUCT PRIVATE LIMITED 
NOTE-1: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

1.1 Basis for Preparation of Accounts: 
The financial statements have been prepared under the Historical Cost 
Convention on Accrual Basis and in accordance with the Generally Accepted 
Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAP). Pursuant to Section 133 of the 
Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 
2014, the existing Accounting Standards as notified in the Companies 
(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, as a.mended, have been adopted by the 
Company and disclosures are made in accordance with the requirement of 
Schedule Ill of the Companies Act, 2013 as referred under section 129(1) of the 
Companies Act, 2013. The Accounting Policies have been consistently applied by 
the Company . 

1.2 Revenue Recognition 
(i) Revenue is recognized on accrual basis, to the extent that it is probable that 
the economic benefits will flow to the Company and can be reliably measured and 
wherever there are uncertainties in the ascertainmenU realization of income that 
same is not accounted for. 

(ii) Revenue from sales is recognized, when significant risk and rewards are 
transferred to the buyer. 

1.3 Inventories 
Inventories are stated at weighted average cost or realizable value, whichever is lower. 

1.4 Taxes on Income 

1.5 

Tax expenses comprises of current tax and deferred tax. Taxes on Income for the 
year are determined on the basis of taxable income in accordance with the 
provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961 . 

Deferred Tax is recognized, subject to consideration of prudence, on timing 
difference, being the difference between taxable income and accounting income 
that originates in one period and is capable of reversal in one or more subsequent 
years. 

Provisions & Contingencies 
The Company creates a provision when there is present obligation as a result of a 
past event that probable requires an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate 
can be made of the amount of obligation. 
A disclosure for a contingent liability is made by way of a Note, when there is a 
possible obligation or a present obligation that probable will not require an outflow 
of resources or where a reliable estimate of the obligation can not be made. 

~,-



PSV AGRO PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT 

2 SHARE CAPITAL 
(A) AUTHORISED : 

1,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.1 o each. 
( Previous year 1,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.1 o each) 

(B) ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED & FULLY PAID UP 
10,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10 each fully paid up 
( Previous year 10,000 Equity Shares of Rs.1 O each fully paid up) 

(C) Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the 
reporting period. 

Al the beginning of period 
Add : Issued during the year 
Less: Bought back during the year 
Outstanding at the end of period 

(D) Shares held by Its Holding or Ultimate Holding Company or Subsldiareis or Associates of 
the Holding Company or Its Ultimate Holding Compnay 

(E) 

Company Name 

Param Shubharn Vanijya Lid. 
Accurate Finman Services Ltd. 
Sidhivinayak Trading and Investment Ltd 

~ 
{Whether 

Holding 
Ultimate 
Subsidiary of 
Holding Company 

Details of each shareholders holding more than 5% shares :-

Name of Shareholder 

(Rs. In lacs) 
As at 

31 -03-23 

10.00 

10.00 

100,000 

100,000 

As at 
31-03-23 

No of Shares 
10,000 

10,000 

No, of Share 
held 

9,950 
10 
10 

As at 
31-03-23 

As at 
31-03-22 

10.00 

10.00 

100,000 

100,000 

As at 
31-03-22 

No of Shares 
10,000 

10,000 

No. of Share 

!!.2l!1. 
9,950 

10 
10 

As at 
31-03-22 

No of Shares No of Shares 
Param Shubham Vanijya Ltd. 

(F) §har!!holding of Promoter's 
Name of promoter's No of shares % of shares % of change 

during the iear 

1 Param Shubham Vanijya Ltd 9950 99.50 
2 Nav Bharat Vanijya Ltd 10 0.10 
3 Accurate Finman Services Ltd 10 0.10 
4 Sidhivinayak Trading and Investment Ltd 10 0.10 
5 Pradeep Singh Lodha 10 0.10 
6 Harish Kumar Wadhawan 10 0.10 

TOTAL 10000 100.00 

{G) Rights and preference attached to Equity Shares :-

(a) The Company has only one class of Equity Shares having a par value of Rs.10/- per share . Each 
Shareholder is entitled to one vote per share . 

(b) In the event of liquidation of the company , the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining 
assets of the company , after distribution of all prefrential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to 
the number of equity shares held by the shareholders. 

(c) The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors if any, Is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the 
ensuring Annual General Meeting , except in case of interim dividend . 

9,950 9,950 

31-03-23 31-03-22 

3 RESERVE & SURPLUS 
Details of Surplus/ ( Deficit) in Profit & Loss Statement 
ProfiU( Loss) for the year 
Surplus/(Deficit} brought forward from previous year 

~ 
1.84 

15.23 
17.07 

5.21 
10.02 
15.23 



PSV AGRO PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

4 TRADE PAYABLE 
Payable to Micro.Small & Medium Enterprises 

: Other Payables 

31-03-23 

Trade Payables ageing schedule as on 31st March,2023 

Oumar1dlog ro,· followlnK µerloth f,um Ju~ uale uC pay,mml 
Parllculars Less lhan 1 More than 3 

1 • 2 years 2·3 years Total 
vear vears 

(l) MSM~ . . . 
(ii) OTHERS - -
(Iii) Disputed Dues • MSME . . . 
(iii) Disputed Dues· OTHERS . . -

Trade Payables ageing schedule as on 3lst March,2022 

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment 
P;irticulars 

Less than 1 More than 3 
1 • 2 ye~rs 7.•3 ye~r.s Tot~I 

year vears 
(i) MSME . - . . 
(II) OTHERS 72.96 72.96 
(ill) Disputed Dues • MSME . . 

(iii) Disputed Dues· OTHERS . . - . 

. 

-

72.96 

S OTHER CURRl:NT LIABILITIES 

6 

Statutory dues 
Other Liabilities 

SHORT TERM PROVISION 
Provision of Income tax 

0.97 
0.97 

0.61 

( Rs. In lacs) 

31-03-22 

72.96 
72,96 

0.14 
0.08 
0.22 

4.34 
4.34 



PSV AGRO PRODUCT PRIVATE LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

7 TRADE RECEIVABLE 
Unsecured Considered Good 

Trade Receivables ageing schedule as at 31st March,2023 

Outstanding for followipg periods from due date of payment 
Partlcul;m Less than 6 6 months-1 

1-2 years 2-3 years 
More than 3 

months vear vears 

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables • considered good -

[HI Undisputed Trade receivables. consldeted 
doubtful 

(iii) Disputed trade receivables considered good 

[iii) Disputed trade receivables considere~ doubtful 

Trade Receivables ageing schedule as at 31st March,2022 

Particulars 

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables - considered good 

(ii) Undisputed Trade receivables• considered . 

doubtful 

[iii) Disputed trade receivables considered good 

(iii) Disputed t rade receivables considered doubtful 

8 CASH AND BANK BALANCES 

Cash in Hand 
Balances with Banks 
Current Accounts 
Fixed deposit with accrued Interest 

9 SHORT TERM LOAN AND ADVANCES 

Advance payment of tax 
Gst Receivable 

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment 
Less than 6 6 months-1 More than 3 

months vear 
1-2 years 2·3 years 

vears 

74.62 

3.29 
16.00 
19.29 

0.31 
0.05 
0.36 

(Rs.In lacs) 

74.62 
74.62 

Total 

. 

Total 

74.62 

5.03 
10.02 
15.05 

4.08 

4.08 



) 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

10 REVENUE FROM OPERATION 

Sales 

11 OTHER INCOME 

Interest 

12 OTHER EXPENSES 

Rates & Taxes 

Bank charges 

Auditors' Remuneration : 

AsAudtt Fees 

As Other Fees 

Misc. Expenses 

( Rs. In lacs) 

2021-22 

53.18 157.42 
53.18 157.42 

0.44 0.02 
0.44 0.02 

0.15 
0.02 0.02 

0.08 0.08 
0.05 0.03 
0.28 0.03 
0.58 0.16 

\\ 



PSV AGRO PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED 

13 . In the opinion of the Ma nagernent, the Current Assets, Loans & Advances have a value 
of realisation in normal course of business not less than the value at which they are 
stated unless specified otherwise and are subject to confirmation. 

14. Disclosure as required by Accounting Standard {AS-18) 'Related Party Disclosure': 
As per Accounting Standard 18, the Disclosure of transaction with related parties as 
defined in Accounting Standard are given as below: 

i) List of Related Parties and Relationships: 

a) Param Shubham Vanijaya Limited - Holding Company. 

b) Accurate Finman Services Limited - Ultimate Holding Company 

c) PSV Energy Private Limited - Fellow subsidiary Company . 

ii) Transaction during the year with Related Parties: 
iii) 

15. 

Particulars 

Param Shubham Vanijya Ltd. 
Advance Paid 
Advance Received 

iv) Balance with Related Parties: 

Particulars 

Param Shubham Vanijya Ltd. 
Balance Payable 

Expenditure in Foreign Currency 
Earnings in Foreign Currency 

~~)* £-!! 
~1· 

( Rs/lacs.) 
Current Previous 
Year Year 

- 1.58 
0.84 1.58 

(Amount in Rs.) 
Current 
Year 

0.84 

Rs.NIL 
Rs.NIL 

Previous 
Year 

-



PSV AGRO PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED 

16(a)To the extent of information available with the Company, there is no Micro, Small and Medit 
Enterprises as defined under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006. In 1 
absence of such information, the details regarding overdue amounts and interest payable thereon i 

not given. 

Particular As at 31st As at 31st 

March 2023 March 2022 

Due to Micro and small Enterprises under MSMED 
Act 2006 
(i)Interest paid and payments made to the supplier NIL NIL 
beyond the appointed day 

(ii)Interest due and payable for delay (which has been NIL NIL 
paid but beyond the appointed day), but without adding 
the interest under the MSMED Act. 

(iii)Amount due and unpaid at the end of accounting NIL NIL 
year: 
-Principal amount and Interest due 
-Interest accrued and remaining unpaid 

(iv)lnterest remaining due and payable even in the NIL NIL 
succeeding years. 

(b) Some of the balances under Trade Receivable/ Trade Payable/ Loans and Advances are 

subject to confirmation and reconciliation. 

17 Ratios 

SI, Reaso 
Numerat Denominato uo n for 

No Ratio 31.03.2023 31.3.2022 % variance 
or r M varian 

ce 

1 Current Ratio 
Current Current Time 

946.28% 
Assets Liabilities s 12:66 1.21 

2 
Debt-Equity 

Ratio - - -
Debt Service 

3 Coverage 
- - -

Ratio 

Return on Net Profit 
Average 

% 
4 

after tax 
Shareholder's 10.70% 38.36% (72.10%} 

Equity 
Equity 

age 

\ 



PSV AGRO PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

18. 

19. 

a 

b 

C 

Inventory . . - - - . 
Turnover 

Trade Net Average t rade 2.73 Decrease 
Times 0.70 (74.36%) 

receivables Sales receivables - in sales 
Turnover 

Trade Net 
Due to 

payables Pure 
Average 

Times 
0.72 2.92 (75.34) % Decrease 

Turnover hase 
Trade payable - - - in 

creditors 

Net Capital Net 
Average 

Working nmes 3.09 73.22% 
Turnover Sales 

Capital 
11.54 

. 

Net 
Net Profit Profit Revenue from 

%age 3.43% 3.32% 3.31% 
ratio after Operation 

tax 

Average 

Return on 
Capital 

Capital EBIT 
employed 

% age 13.92% 60.84% (73.05%) 
Employed 

(Total 
Equity+Borro 
wings) 

Return on 
- -

Investment -

Provision for Income Tax has been made considering certain allowances/adjustments available and as 
assessed by the management. 

Following are the additional disclosures required as per Schedule III to the Companies 
2013 vide Notification dated March 24, 2021; 

Details of Benami Property held: 
There are no proceedings which have been initiated or pending against the Company 
for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 
1988 and rules made thereunder. 

Willful Defaulter: 
The Company has not been declared as Willful Defaulter by any Bank or Financial 
Institution or other Lender. 

Relationship with Struck off Companies : 
Dur.ing the year, the Company does not have any transactions with the companies 
sh·uck off under section 248 of Companies Act, 2013 or ,section 60 of Companies Act, 
1956. \~ 

~) 
f:{ New Delr.i } .:}} 

~c, / r.w 
~ ~~~3:1/ 
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PSV AGRO PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED 

d . Compliance with number of layers of companies: 
The Company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of 
section 2 of the Act read with Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 
2017. 

f Undisclosed Income: 
The Com.pany does nol have any tra11sadio11s Hul reumleu in the buuks uf accounts 
that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax 
assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other 
relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961). Also, there are nil previously 
umecorded income and related assets. 

g Details of Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency: 
The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency 
during the financial year. 

20. Previous year figure are re-casted/re-classified suitably wherever considered necessary. 

As per our report of even date 

For A. K. GUTGUTIA & CO. 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm's Registration no - 000012N 

SUMIT JAIN 
Partner 
Membership No.99119 

Place : New Delhi 
Date: ;;z_ t>H.. :JlJNE' 

I 

( DIRECTORS ) 



PSV AGRO PRODUCTS PRJVATE, LfMlTEp

cAsH FL.gW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENqEp 31qT MARCH 2023

A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit / ( Loss) before Tax & Extraordinary ltems
Adjusted for :

Depreciation
lnterest on loan

Operating proflt before woiking Capttal changes
Adjusted for :

Other Reoeivables
Other Payables

Cash Generated from Operations
Taxes Paid/Adjusted

Net Cash from Operating Activi$es

B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTTNG ACTIVITIES

Net Cash generated from lnvesting AcUvities

C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCIAL ACTIVTTIES

lssue of share Capital
lnterest on loan
Bonowings/Loan received

Net Cash used in Financing Activi$es

D NET TNCREASE(DECREASE) tN CASH AND CASH EAUNALENTS

Opening Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents
Closing Balance of Caslr and Cash Equivalente

Notes:
Closlng Cash and Cash Equivalents include:
-Cash on hand

-Balance with Scheduled Banks
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A.K. GUTGUTIA & CO. 

-

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

IN DEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF PSV AGRO PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED

ReSiort on the Audlt of the Financia! Statements

Oplnion

We have audited the accompanying flnanclal statemenls of PSV Agro Products
Private Limited ("the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March
31st, 2022, and the Statement of Profit and Loss, Staternent of Cash Flows for the
year ended on that date, and notes to the financlal statements, including a
summary of significant'accounting pollcies and other explanatory information.

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and accordlng to the explanations
given to us, tho aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the
Companies Act,2013 ("the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and
fair view in conformlty with the Companies Accounting Standards prescribed
under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Accounts) Rules,2014 as
amended, ahd other accountlng princlples generally accepted in lndia, of the state
of the affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2022 and its profit and the cash
flows for the year ended on that date.

Basls for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs)
specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities
under those Standards are further described ln the Auditor's Responslbilities for
the Audit of the FinancialStafemenfs section of our report.

We are independent of the Company in accordance. with the Code of Ethics
issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia {lCAl) together witlr the

ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial staternents
under the provisions of the Cgmpanies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have

obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Management's Responslbility for the Financlal Statements
The Company's Board of Directors ls responsiblo for the matters stated in section
134(5) of the Cornpanies Act,2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of
these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,

financial perfo rmance, and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in lndia, i nclud ing the accounting Standards

specified under sectlon 133 of the Act. This res includes maintenance

Ph.:(011) E-mail :akgofficema

South Extn.' Part'1, New Delhi-110049 245L-7983, 4514' sumitjain.akg@grnai
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of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for 
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds 
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; 
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, 
imp!ementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were 
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy ahd completeness of the accounting 
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that 
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to 
fraud or error. 
In preparing the financial statements; the Board of Directors is· responsible for 
assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as 
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of 
accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or 
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 
The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial 
reporting process. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial 
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud 
or error and to issue an Auditor's Report that includes our opinion. Reasonable 
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that. an audit 
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement 
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered 
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to 
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial 
statements. 
As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment 
and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error:, design and perform audit 
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not 
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for 
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional 
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant.to the audit in 
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. 
Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, We are also responsible for expressing 
our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial 
controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of . accounting policies used and the 
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by 
management. 

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going 
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, 



whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that 
may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going 
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required 

to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the 
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our 
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to 
the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may 
cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial 
statements, including the· disclosures, and whether the financial .statements 
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves 
fair presentation. 

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements ttiat, 
individually or in aggregate, makes it. prob"able that the economic decisions of a 
reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We 
consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of 
our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the 
effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements. 
We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other 
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, 
including any significant deficiencies in i_nternal confrol that we identify during our 
audit. 
We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have 
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to 
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be 
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 
As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order"), 
issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 
143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the Annexure "A" statement on the 
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable. 

1) As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 
a. we have sought and obtai[1ed all the information and explanations which 

to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes 
of our audit. 

b. in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been 
kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those 
books. 

c. the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow 
Statement dealt with by this Repqrt are in agreement with the books of 
account. 

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the 
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act r.ead with 
Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. ~0un~~ 
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e. on the basis of the written representations received from the directors as 
on 31st March, 2022 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of 
the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2022 from being 
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act. 

f. The company has adequate internal financial controls over financial 
reporting system and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer 
to our separate Report in "Annexure Bn. 

g. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report 
in accordance with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as 
amended: In our opinion and to the best of our information and 
according to the explanations given to us, the Company did not pay any 
remuneration to its directors during the year, therefore the provisions of 
section 197 of the Act.ls not applicable on the company. 

h. with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in 
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 
2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to 
the explanations given to us: 

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would 
impact its financial position in its financial statement. 

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including 
derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable 
losses. 

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the 
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company. 

iv. 

(a) The Management has represented that, to the best of it's knowledge 
and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no 
funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from 
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of 
funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies}, 
including foreign entities ("Intermediaries"), with the understanding, 
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall , 
whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or 
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the 
company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, 
sec~rity or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 

(b) The Management has represented that, to the best of it's knowledge 
and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no 
funds have been received by the company from any person(s) or 
entity(ies), including foreign entities ("Funding Parties"), with the 
understanding, whether recorded in writing . or otherwise, that the 
company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other 
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on 
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behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any 
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate 
Beneficiaries. 

(c) Nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that 
the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) contain any 
material mis-statement. 

v. The Company has not declared or paid dividend during the year, 
accordingly the provisions of section 123 of the Companies Act, 
2013 are not applicable. 

Place: New Delbi--­
Date: 13.06.2022 

For A.K. GUTGUTIA & CO. 
Chartered Accountants 

FRN 000012N 

SUMIT JAIN 
Partner 

Membership No 099119 
UDIN: 22-0C\C\ \ \~ A-o&i 't>T~ 4~';)-
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A.K. GUTGUTIA & CO. 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

Annexure "A" referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading "Report on other 
legal and regulatory requirements" of our report of even date on Financial 
Statements of PSV AGRO PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED for the year ended 
31st March 2022 

1. The Company does not have any Property, plant and equipment. Accordingly, 
we are not offering any comments under Clause 3(i) of the Order. Also, no 
proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the 
Company as at March 31, 2022 for holding any benami property under the 
Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules 
made thereunder. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

a. The inventories were physically verified during the year by t~e 
management at reasonable inteNals. In our opinion and according to the 
information and explanations given to us, the coverage and procedure of 
such verification by the management is appropriate having regard to size 
of the company and the nature of its operations. There were no 
discrepancies noticed on physi_cal verification of inventories. There were 
no inventories at the beginning and at the close of the year. 

b. According to the information and explanations given to us, at any point of 
time of the year, the Company has not been sanctioned ant working 
capital from bank or financial institutions and hence reporting under clause 
3(ii)(b) of the order is not applicable 

(a) The Company has not made any investments in , provided any guarantee or 
security , and granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured 
or unsecured , to companies, firms , Limited Liability Partnerships or any other 
parties during the year, and hence reporting under clause 3(iii)(a) and (b) of 
the Order are not applicable. 

(b) The company has not granted any loans and advances in the nature of loans 
to Companies, Firms, Limite_d Liability Partnerships or ·.any other parties. 
Accordingly', the requirement to report on clause 3(iii) ©, (d), (e) and (f) of the 
Order are not applicable to the Company. • 

According to the information, explanations and representations provided by the 
management and based upon audit ·procedures performed, during the year, 
the company has not given any loan~. guarantee_s & security u/s 185 of the 
Companies Act, 2013. The Company has complied with the provisions of 
section 186 of the Companies Act in respect of its investments made during 

I 0 '0 
the year. ~ 0~Gur,"1&~ 
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PLi'shpanjali, 1st Floor1 F-19, 
South ·Extn. Part-1, New Delhi-110049 
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5. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, 
the Company has not accepted deposits from public within the provision of 
section 73 to 76 of the Act or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the 
rules framed there under (to the extent applicable). Therefore, the provisions 
of the clause 3(v) of the order are not applicable to the company. We have 
been informed that no order has been passed by the Company Law Board or 
National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or any Court or 
other Tribunal in this regard. • 

6. The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of Cost records 
under Sub section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, for the busin~ss carried out by 
the. Company. Accordingly, clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable to the 
Company. 

7. 
(a) According to the records of the Company and information and 

explanations given to us, the Company is generally regular in depositiog 
undisputed statutory dues including income tax, qess, goods and 
service tax and other material statutory dues with the appropriate 
authorities to the extent applicable and there are no undisputed 
statutory dues payable for a period of more than six months from the 
date they become payable as at 31st March, 2_022. As per the 
information and explanations provided to us Provident Fund, 
Employees state insurance, duty etc. are not applicable to the 
company. 

(b) According to the records and information & explanations given to us, 
there are no material dues in respect of Income tax, goods and service 
tax that have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on 
account of any dispute. • 

8. There were ho transactions relating to the previously unrecorded income that 
were surrendered or disclosed as -income in the tax assessments under the 
Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961) during the year. 

9. 
(a) According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company 

has not taken any loans or other borrowings from any lender during the 
year and hence, reporting under clause 3 (ix)" (a) of the Order is not 
applicable. 

(b) As per information and records verified by us, the Company has not 
been declared a wilful defaulter by any bank or •financial institution or 
government or any government authority. 

(c) The Company did not obtain any money by way of term loans during the 
year. Accordingly, reporting under clause (lx)(c) of paragraph 3 of the 
Order is not applicable. • 



10. 

11 

(d) As per information and records provided, on an overall examination of 
the financial statements of the Company, no funds raised on short-term 
basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term 
purposes by the Company. 

(e) On overall examination of the financial statements of the Company and 
based on representations of the Company, we report that the Company 
has neither taken any funds from any entity or person during the year 
nor it has raised funds through issue of shares or borrowings on 
account of or to meet the obligations of its associate. The Company 
does not h~ve any subsidiary or joint venture. 

(f) The Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of 
securities held in its associate company. The Company does not have 
any subsidiary or joint venture. 

(a) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public issue offer 
or further public offer (including debt instruments) during the year. 
Therefore, reporting under clause (x)(a) of paragraph 3 of the Order is 
not applicable. • 

(b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private 
placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially or 
optionally convertible) during the year. Therefore, reporting under 
clause (x)(b) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable 

(a) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the 
Company, carried out in accordance with the generally accepted 
auditing practices in India, and according to the information and 
explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of 
fraud by the Company nor any fraud on the Company has been noticed 
or reported during the year; nor have we been informed of any such 
instance by the management. 

(b) To the best of our knowledge , no report under sub section (12) of the 
Companies Act has been filed in Form ADT -4 as prescribed under Rule 
13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, with the Central 
Government during the year and upto the date of this report. 

(c) The provisions relating to whistle blower are not applicable to the 
company. 



12. 

13. 

14. 

15. 

16 

17 

18 

19 

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, 
the Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause 3 (xii) 
of the Order is not applicable~ 

According to the information and explanations and records made available by 
the management of the Company and audit procedures performed, the 
Company is compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 
where applicable, for all transactions with the related parties and the details of 
related parties have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by 
the applicable accounting standards. 

The Company does not have an internal audit system and is not required to 
have an internal audit system under the provisions of Section 138 of the 
Companies Act, 2013. Therefore, the requirement to report under clause 3 
(xiv) (a) and (b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

On the basis of records made available to us and according to information and 
explanations given to us, the Company has not entered into non-cash 
transactions with the Directors or persons connected with its directors and 
hence provisions of Section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not 
applicable to the Company. 

The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the 
Reserve Bank of India Act 1934 and hence reporting under clause 3(xvi) (a), 
(b) and ( c ) of the Order is not applicable. As per the information and 
representation provided by the management, _there are Two CIC within the 
group (as defined in Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank ) Directions, 
2016 

-
The Company has not incurred· cash losses in the current and in the 
immediately preceding financial year. 

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during 
the year. 

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of 
financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information 
accompanying the financial statements and our knowledge of the Board of 
Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the 
evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, 
which cause us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of 
this audit report and that the Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities 
existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period 
of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state ·that this is not an 
assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our 
reporting is based on the facts up to date of the audit report and we neither 
give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a 
period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the 
Company as and when they fall due. 



20 The Company is not having net worth of rupees five hundred crore or more, or 
turnover of rupees one thousand crore or more a net profit of rupees five crore 
or more during the immediately preceding financial year and hence, provisions 
of section 135 of the Act are not applicable to the Company during the year. 
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx) of the Order is not applicable for the 
year. 

Place: New Delhi 
Date: 13.06.2022 

For A. K. GUTGUTIA & CO. 
Chartered Accountants 

FRN: 000012N 

SUMIT JAIN 
Partner 
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A.K. GUTGUTIA & CO. 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

ANNEXURE 'B' TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE 
ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF PSV AGRO PRODUCTS PRIVATE 
LIMITED 

Report on the • Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting under 
Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the· Companies Act, 2013 ("the 
Act") 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of PSV AGRO 
PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED ("the Company") as of March 31, 2022 in 
conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year 
ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 
The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal 
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria 
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control 
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial 
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These 
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate 
internal financial controls that were operating effedively for ensuring ·the orderly and. 
efficient conduct of its business," including adherence to Company's policies, the 
safeguarding of its assets, th_e prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the 
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of 
reliable financial infor:mation, as required. under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditor's Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on - the Company's internal financial 
controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in 
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over 
Financial ·Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by 
ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section ·143(10) of the Companies Act, 
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both .applicable 

.. to. an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the -Institute of 

. Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance · Note _require 
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the qUdit to obtain 

• reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal. financial controls over 
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated 
effectively in all material respects. •. - • • • • • 

Our audit involves performing· procedures "to obtain audit .evidence about the . 
adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their 
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial ce>ntrols over financial" 
reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over 
financial reporting, ass~ssing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing . . . 
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of lnternal control based on 
the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, • 

~~~~ 

.Pushpanjali, 1st Floor, F--29, 
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including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to 
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls 
system over financial reporting. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed 
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the 
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with 
generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal fina·ncial control over 
financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the 
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the 
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable 
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of 
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, 
and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in 
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and 
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of 
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have 
a material effect on the financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial 
reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of 
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be 
detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over 
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial 
control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in 
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may 
deteriorate. 

Opinion . 
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal 
financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls 
over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the 
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company 
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note 
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

Place: New Delhi 
Date: 13.06.2022 

For A.K. GUTGUTIA & CO. 
Chartered Accountants 

FRN 000012N 
' 

SUMIT JAIN 
Partner 

Membership No 099119 
UDIN: 2.2-ocy9 li1 A-oU)P;t:f y ~ o ~ 



.l''l!"1Pjiv AGRO PRODUCTS PRTVATE LrM,tTEp
Balance Sheet as at 31 st March,2022

ln

2

3

5

6

4

(a)

(b)

(21

(a)

(b)

(c)

I EQUITY & LIABILITIES.
(t) Shareholders'Funds

Share Capilal

Reserve & Surpls

Current Llabllltles
Trade Pavable

- Due to MSME

- Dues to Others

Other Cunent Liabilities

Shorl Term Provision

TOTAL(r)

ASSETS

(1) Non -Cunrant Assets
Deferred Tax Asset

lzt Current Assets

Trade Receivabte

Cash and Cash Equlvalent
Short Term Loan and Advanc€s

1.00
15.23

'1.00

10.02
16.23 11.02

72.96
0.22
4.34

29.68
1.84
2.54

77.52 34.06

7

93.75 45.08

0.a2
0.02

(a)

(b)

(c)

8

9

{0

74.62
15.0s
4.08

40.54
1,52
3.00

93.75 45.06
TOTAL(il)

Signifcant Accounting Policies 1

The accompanying notes are an inlegral part of the linancial statemsnt

As per Our Roport of evon date
FoTA,K.GUTGUTIA I CO.
Chartered Accounlants
Firm Registralion no . 000012N

93.75 45,08

/$,vvi'* *-*

Sumit Jain
Partner
Membership No -99119
F-29, South Extn. Part-l
New Delhl - 110049

rBelo16

e(r,4\ cr14,- 1 11 Hr ]ul)e/L>LL

t*"n



statement of Proflt & Loss Agcount for the year ended 31st March.2022

ln

I

I
ltr

Revenue from operations - Sates

Other lncome' Total lncome ( l+ll )

1,1

1?

157.42
0.02

128.07

167.44 128.07

122.38
0.22

150.25
0.16

IV Expenges;
Purchases

Other Expenses

Total Expeneee(lll)
13

V ProflU(losa)beforc exceptional and extraordlnary ilems and Tax ( ilt-tv )
Vl Exceptionalitems

Vll ProflU (Loss) beforo extraordinary items and Tax ( V -Vl)
Vlll Extraordinaryltems

lX Profit I (lorr) bsfore Tar ( Vll - Vlll )

X TaxExpenses

- Current Tax

- Defened Tax Asseu(Uability)

Xl Profit I (Loss) tor the Yoar from contnulng operaUons (lX.X)
Xll Profit / (Loss) from diecqnlinuing operations

Xlll Tax Expenses of discontjnuing operatione

XIV Profit / (Loss) from dlscontlnulng operation (afler hx)(Xll-Xlll)
XV Proflt/ (Loss) forthe YEar (Xl .XlVl

)(Vl Eamlngs por equity sharec :

Baslc & Diluted eaming per ohare

The accompanying noles are an integral part of the linancial statements

As per Our Reporl of even date

ForA K.GUfGUTIA & CO..
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration no - 000012N

.d*^U"
{

Sumit Jain
Paluror
Membership No -99119
F-29, South Enn. Part-l
NewDelhi-110049

150.41

7.03

122.60

5.47

7.03 5.47

7.03

(1.80)
(0.02)

5.47

(1,3e)

0.021
4.065.21

5.21 4.06

62.33 40.66

Dlroctors
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PSV AGRO PRODUCT PRIVATE LIMITED 
NOTE-1: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

1.1 Basis for Preparation of Accounts: 
The financial statements have been prepared under the Historical Cost 
Convention on Accrual Basis and in accordance with the Generally Accepted 
Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAP). Pursuant to Section 133 of the 
Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 
2014, the existing Accounting Standards as notified in the Companies 
(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, as amended, have been adopted by the 
Company and disclosures are made in accordance with the requirement of 
Schedule Ill of the Companies Act, 2013 as referred under section 129(1) of the 
Companies Act, 2013_- The Accounting Policies have been consistently applied by 
the Company . 

1.2 Revenue Recognition 
(i) Revenue is recognized on accrual basis, to the extent that it is probable that 
the economic benefits will flow to the Company and can be reliably measured and 
wherever there are uncertainties in the ascertainment/ realization of income that 
same is not accounted for. 

(ii) Revenue from sales is recognized, when significant risk and rewards are 
transferred to the buyer. 

1.3 Inventories 
Inventories are stated at weighted average cost or realizable value , whichever is lower. 

1.4 Taxes on Income 
Tax expenses comprises of current tax and deferred tax. Taxes on Income for the 
year are determined on the basis of taxable income in accordance with the 
provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961 . 

Deferred Tax is recognized, subject to consideration of prudence, on timing 
difference, being the difference between taxable income and accounting income 
that originates in one period and is capable of reversal in one or more subsequent 
years. 

1.5 Provisions & Contingencies 
The Company creates a provision when there is present obligation as a result of a 
past event that probable requires an outflow of resources ·and a reliable estimate 
can be made ofthe amount of obligation. 
A disclosure for a contingent liability is made by way of a Note, when there is a 
possible obligation or a present obligation that probable will not require an outflow 
of resour"".s; or where a reliable estimate of the obligation can not\made. r~ v--
\\:~~ \0 ~~CJ~ '{:/g ~~~r~ -. ~~Y 
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PSV AGRO PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT 

2 SHARE CAPITAL 
(A) AUTHORISED : 

1,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10 each. 
( Previous year 1,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.1 a each) 

(B) ISSUED. SUBSCRIBED & FULLY PAID UP 
10,000 Equity Shares of Rs.1 O each fully paid up 
( Previous year 10,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10 each fully paid up) 

(C) Reconci liation of the number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the 
reporting period. 

(D) 

(E) 

A t the beginning of period 
Add : Issued during the year 
Less: Bought back during the year 
Outstanding at the end of period 

Shares held by Its Holding or Ultimate Holding Company or Subsidiareis or Associates of 
the Holding Company or Its Ultimate Holding Compnay 

Company Name 

Param Shubham Vanijya Ltd. 
Accurate Finman Services Ltd. 
Sidhivinayak Trading and Investment Ltd 

Nature (Whether 
holding or 

Holding 
Ultimate Holding 
Subsid iary of 
Holding Company 

Details of each shareholders holding more than 5% shares :-

Name of Shareholder 

(Rs. In lacs) 
As at 

31.03.2022 

10.00 

10.00 

1.00 

1.00 

As at 
31 .03.2022 

No of Shares 
10,000 

10,000 

No. of 
Share held 

9,950 
10 
10 

As at 
31.03.2022 

., o. A 

.... t 

As at 
31.03.2021 . 

10.00 

10.00 

1.00 

1.00 

As at 
31.03.2021 

No of Shares 
10,000 

10,000 

'--' 
No. of Share 

held 
9,950 

10 
10 

As at 
31 .03.2021 

No of Shares No of Shares 
Param Shubham Vanijya Ltd. 

(F) Shareholding of Promoter's 
Name of promoter's 

Param Shubham Vanijya Ltd 
2 Nav Bharat Vanijya Ltd 
3 Accurate Finman Services Ltd 
4 Sidhivinayak Trading and Investment Ltd 
5 Pradeep Singh Lodha 
6 Harish Kumar Wadhawan 

TOTAL 

(G} Rights and preference attached to Equity Shares:-

No of shares 

9950 
10 
10 
10 
10 
10 

10000 

% of shares 

99.50 
0.1 0 
0.10 
0.10 
0.10 
0.10 

100.00 

% of change 
during the year 

(a) The Company has only one class of Equity Shares having a par value of Rs.10/- per share . Each 
Shareholder is entitled to one vote per share . 

(b) In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining 
assets of the company , after distribution of all prefrential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to 
the number of equity shares held by the shareholders. 

(c) The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors if any , is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the 
ensuring Annual General Meeting , except in case of interim dividend . 

9,950 9,950 

31.03.2022 31 .03.2021 

3 RESERVE & SURPLUS 
Details of Surplus/ ( Deficit) in Profit & Loss Statement 
ProfiU( Loss) for the year 

Surplus/(Deficit) brought forward from previous year 

5.21 
10.02 
15.23 

4.06 
5.96 

10.02 
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PSV AGRO PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

4 TRADE PAYABLE 
Payable to Micro.Small & Medium Enterprises 
Other Payables 

Trade Payables ageing schedule 

31.03.2022 

72.96 
72.96 

Outst~nding for following periods from due date of payment 
Particulars 

Less than l 1 - 2 years 
2-3 More than 3 Total 

vear I vears vears 

(l)MSME - -
(ii)OTHERS 72.96 - - - 72.96 

(ni) Disputed Dues - MSME - - . -

(Iii) Disputed Dues - OTHERS . - -

72.96 

5 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Statutory dues 0 .14 
Other Liabilities 0.08 

0.22 
6 SHORT TERM PROVISION 

Provision of Income tax 4.34 
4.34 

7 DEFERRED T l'V< ASSETS /(LIABILlm 
Pursuant to t he Accounting Standard for taxes on income (AS-22), 
Deferred Tax Assets/ ( Liability) has been calculated as under:-
fal Deferred Tax Liabj(jty 

(bl Deferred Tax Assets 
Preliminary expenses 

[cl Deferred Tax Assets (a-bl 

8 TRADE RECEIVABLE 
Unsecured Considered Good 74.62 

74.62 

Trade Receivables ageing schedule 

Outstandingforfollowing periods from due date of payment 
Particulars 

(1) Undisputed Trade receivables - considered good 

(ii) Undispcted Trade receivables - considered 
doubttul 

(Ill) o;sputed trade recetvables considered good 

(Iii) Disputed trade receivables con, ;de,ed 
doubtful 

9 CASH ANO BANK BALANCES 

• Cash in Hand 

Balances with Banks 

Current Accounts 

Fixed deposit with aCGrUed Interest 

10 SHORT TERM LOAN AND ADVANCES 

Advance payment of tax 

Gst Receivable 

Less than 6 
months 

74.62 

6 months · 1 1-2 
vear lvears 

2-3 years 

5.03 

10.02 
15.05 

4 08 

4.08 

More than 3 
llears 

-

( Rs.In lacs) 

31.03.2021 

29.68 
29.68 

1.84 
1.84 

2.54 
2.54 

0 02 

0 02 

40.54 
40.54 

Total 

74.62 

1.52 

1.52 

2.39 

0.61 
3.00 



PSV AGRO PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

11 REVENUE FROM OPERATION 

Sales 

12 OTHER INCOME 

Interest 

13 OTHER EXPENSES 

Bank charges 

Auditors' Remuneration : 

As Audit Fees 

As other Fees 

Misc. Expenses 

2021-22 

157.42 
157.42 

0.02 
0.02 

0.02 

0.08 
0.03 
0.03 
0.16 

( Rs. In lacs) 

2020-21 

128.07 
128.07 

0.02 

0.08 
0.08 
0, 1_ 

----O.Z2 



PSV AGRO PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED 

14 . In the opinion of the Management, the Current Assets, Loans & Advances have a value 
of realisation in normal course of business not less than the value at which they are 
stated unless specified otherwise and are subject to confirmation. 

15. Disclosure as required by Accounting Standard (AS-18) 'Related Party Disclosure' : 
As per Accounting Standard 18,. the Disclosure of transaction with related parties as 
defined in Accounting Standard are given as below: 

i) List of Related Parties arn;l Relationships: 

a) Param Shubham Vanijaya Limited - Holding Company. 

b) Accurate Finman Services Limited - Ultimate Holding Company 

c) PSV Energy Private Limited - Fellow subsidiary Company . 

ii) Transaction during the year with Related Parties: 
iii) 

Particulars 

Param Shubham Vanij1a Ltd. 
Advance Paid 
Advance Received 

iv) Balance with Related Parties: 

Particulars 

Param Shubham Vanijta Ltd. 
Balance Pavable 

(Rs/lacs) 
Current Previous 
Year Year 

1.58 1.36 
1.58 2.11 

(Amount in Rs.) 
Current Previous 
Year Year 

-- 1.69 

16. Expenditure in Foreign Currency 
Earnings in Forei~ rency 

Rs.NIL 
Rs.NIL 

<8iGUT'~l,lJ o? ~\\ 
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PSV AGRO PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED 

l 7(a)To the extent of information available with the Company, there is no Micro, Small and Mediu • 
Enterprises as defined under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006. In ti 
absence of such information, the details regarding overdue amounts and interest payable thereon a 
not given. 

Particular As at 31st As at 31st 

March 2022 March 2021 

Due to Micro and small Enterprises under MSMED 
Act2006 
(i)Interesl paid and payments made to the supplier NIL NIL 
beyond the appointed day· 

(ii)Interest due and payable for delay (which has been NIL NIL 
paid but beyond the appointed day), but without adding 
the interest under the MSMED Act. 

(iii)Amount due and unpaid at the end of accow1ting NIL NIL 
year: 
-Principal amount and Interest due 
-Interest accrued and remaining unpaid 

(iv)lnterest remaining due and payable even in the NIL NIL 
succeeding years. 

(b ) Some of the balances under Trade Receivable/ Trade Payable/ Loans and Advances are 
subject to confirmation and reconciliation. 

18 Ratios 
Reaso 

SI. 
Numerat uo n for 

No Ratio Denominator 31.03.2022 31.3.2021 % variance 
varian or M 

ce ....., 

Current Current Time 
(8.33)% 1 Current Ratio 

Assets Liabilities s 1.21 1.32 

2 
Debt-Equity 
Ratio 
Debt Service 

3 Coverage 
Ratio 

Return on Net Profit 
Average 

% 
Shareholder's 38.36% 45.21% 15.15% 4 

Equity after tax age 
Equity 



PSV AGRO PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED 

5 
Inventory - . - - - . 
Turnover 

Trade Net Average trade 4.26 
(35.21%) 

Increase 6 Times 2.73 
receivables Sales receivables - in sales 
Turnover 
Trade Net 

2.92 5.58 {47.67) % 
Due to 

7 payables Pure 
Average 

Times increase in Trade payable - - -Turnover hase creditors 

Net Capital Net 
Average 

8 Working nmes 11.54 19.13% Turnover Sales 
Capital 

14.27 
-

Net 

9 
Net Profit Profit Revenue from 

%age 3.32% 3.17% 4.73% ratio after Operation 
tax 

Average 

Return on 
Capital 

10 Capital EBIT 
employed 

%age 51.66% 60.84% 15.08% 
Employed 

(Total 
Equity+Borro 
wings) 

11 
Return on 

- -Investment . 

19. Provision for Income Tax has been made considering certain allowances/adjustments available and as 
assessed by the management. 

20. Following are the additional disclosures required as per Schedule III to the Companies 
2013 vide Notification dated March 24, 2021; 

a Details of Benami Property held: 
There are no proceedings which have been initiated or pending against the Company 
for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 
1988 and rules made thereunder. 

b Willful Defaulter: 
The Company has not been declared as Willful Defaulter by any Bank or Financial 
Institution or other Lender. 



PSV AGRO PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED 

d Compliance with number of layers of companies: 
The Company has complied with the number of layeri; prescribed under clause (87) of 
section 2 of the Act read with Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 
2017. 

f Undisclosed Income: 
The Company does not have any transactions not recorded in the books of accounts 
that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax 
assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other 
relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961). Also, there are nil previously 
unrecorded income and related assets. 

g lJetails of Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency: 
The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency 
during the financial year. 

21. Previous year figure are re-casted/re-classified suitably wherever considered necessary. 

As per our report of even date 

For A. K. GUTGUTIA & CO. 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm's Registration no - 000012N 

SUMIT JAIN 
Partner 
Membership No.99119 

Place : New Delhi 

Date: 13 lt; ';J'--t.2'<li 2-022-

~ 
---------- --------

L 
( DIRECTORS ) 



PSV AGRO PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED

cAsH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE yE\R ENpEp 31Qr I&\RCH 2022

A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITTES
Net Profit/ ( Loss! bEforE Tax & Extraordlnary ltems
Adjusted for :

O@recletion
lnterest on loan

Oporatlng profit before worklng Capltal changes
AdJusted for :

Other Recelvables
Other Payables

Cash Generated frorn Operatlons
Taxes Paid/Adjusted

Net Cash from Operating Activlties

B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Net Cash generated from lnvesting Activitias

C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCIALACTIVITIES

lssue of share Capital
lnlerest on loan
Bonowings/Loan received

Net CaEh usod in Financing Activities

D NET INCREASE(DECREASE) lN CASH AND CASH EQUTVALENTS

Opening Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents
Closlng Balance of Cash and Cash Equlvalents

Notes:
Closlng Cash and Cash Equlvalents lnclude:
-Cash on hand

-Balance with Scheduled Banks

Total

As per our report of even date

ForA.K, GUTGUTIA E CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 000012N

-{.^  r't (714_
Sumit Jain
Partner
Membership No.99119

New Delhi

1,0

(Rs. ln lacs)

2021-22 2020-21

7,03 5.47

7.03 6.47

(33.48)
41.65
15.20
(1.69)
13.51

(1s,47)
14.70
0.70

(1.4e)
(0.7s)

(0,7e)

(0.7e)

2.31
,1.52

13.51

13.51

1.52
15.03

15.05

15.05

1.52

1.52

L;
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